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Independent Anditors’ Report

To the Members of Relisnce Cleantien Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

Dypimion

We have audited the Finaneinl Statements of Relianee Cleanten Limited | ~ihe Company™, which
comprize: the lalange <heel as m March 31, 2019, s sttement of Profit and Lots (including Other
Comprehensive Income]. statement of changes in dquity and siement of cash flaws for the year then
ended, and niotes 1o the financiat starmants. ncluding o summiry of significont secounting polickes wngd
arher giplanstory information. (heremafter referred (o as “the financinl statements™),

L o opinton and 1o the besi of our infermation anil-according 1o the-explaisalions eiven o s the
aforesiid fnanciil sitensents give the infommation required by the Act in the munne so réquired and
b o troe and Bair view n confentity with the acooanting prisciples generally scceptad n ndid, of the
stie oL oltairs of the Company as &t Mareh 31, 2019, s loss. changes [0 equity mud its cash Mlows for
el vear ended v thal date,

Basis for Opinion

We corstucted our sudit i accordance with the Stnndards o1 Auditmg (SAs) specified under section
143 10 of the Comspanies Act, 2003 ("t Ac™), Our respomsibilities under thise Standards are fiirther
theseribed in the Auditor’s Respensibilities: for the Audit of the Financisl Statements.section of o
report. We are Independent of the Compony in accondanee with the Code of Eihics jssied by the
Inatitute of Chartersd Aceountants of India together with-the ethical requirements fhat are relevant 1o
pur it of the Tinancial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we
hove {ulfilied our other ethical respomsibilities in secordance withi (hess regquirements and the Code of
Bilics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtuined e sulficient ond apprsprinde o provide o
bl For our opinion. '

ey Aadit Matters

kooy audit macters are those miners that, inour professionil judghent, were of most sigmificince in our
it of the financial statements of the currant period. Tlese matiény wire addressed tn the coniext of
our audit of the finuncial statements g5 0 whole, and m forming our opinjon thergon, and we dis fot
provide a separate opimion on thise tatiers. We hove defermingd thal there are no key aulil maters 1
he communicatesd inpur repon

Chiher Informntion

The Comipuiy’s Board of Direclors ds résponsible for the other mfomiation, The other mfsrnsalion
eomprises the information included m the Board's Report ineluding Annexures e Boaed's Report wd
Stoehulder's: lnformation bt does nar include the finandial statements msl our sudioe's report
therean ' —
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Our opinten on e Numeial statements dos nol cover the other informstion and we do nog express any
form ol assurance gonclusion thereon: In connection with our audit of the  finangial saiasients, qur
responsibilisy i to nend the oifier infarmation and, in domg s, consider whether the other information is
minerially meensistent with the lancial siatenvents o our knowledee obtained i Uie audit or otherwise
appeirs 10 e materally misstated I, hased on the work we live performmid, we conclisde thar there s a
material misstaoment of this othat ihfmmution: we are required to veport e Bor We have nething o
repisrt in this remard.

Management™s Responsibility for the Flnanecial Statements

Che Company's Board of Directors s respansible for the maliers stared in section 134651 of 1he A
with réspect t0 the prepamtion of these financial stiements that give a true and fair view of the
financial pesifion, financial performance, chanees in equity and cash flows of the Lornpany in
wecardinge . with the soeounting prineiples denerally accepled 1o Indin, indludingt the acoetnting
stardards spocilied under section 133 of the Act, This r:ﬁpt-ﬁs:hlhu. alscs inctudes malmemisees of
mdequate aesounting resords (i ml:mfm.f with the provisions of the Act for sofepmarding of the pssers
of the Company and for préventing and defecting frauds and other imeguiarities selection and
application of appropasie scoounting policies; muking judameants-and saimates that are reasonable and
prudent: and desivy, inplepentation atkl mafhtemamoe of adeguate fmemal Trancial sonteols, (hal wepe
operating etfectively for enuuring the sccumey and comphetensis-of die petourting records. relevan 1o
the preparstion and presentation of the Baincil statement il give a true and fair view and are free
from pusteeial inissatement, whethdsr duse to fmud o ermor.

I preparing the Fnancial talemenss. managensent i cesponsible for psessing the Company's abiliny o
ennfinue: an & going coneern, lisgloging, a5 applicable, matters relaned 10 going concern &nd uwing the
poing doncem basis of sceounting unles eanagement either intends 10 fiquidate the Company or 1o
cedse operntions, or his no realjstic altermative hut to divso,

Thivse Boord of Directors are slao résponsible for oversesing the Company's financial reperting
Process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Andit of the Financial Statements

Char abyjectivies e 1o obiain reasonnble s==urence phout whether the finasciol stoternenis as & whold tire
free from material misstatement, whether due 10 fraud or emor, and fo 1ssue an sudifor's report that
tncluches aiir l.'rpIIHIJ-rI Repsarble assurauce is o high level of psstirmnee. bubis nol o glarantee that un
mel it ponducred insecordance with SAs will nwovs detect o material misstatement when it exista
Misstutements. cun arise fon Fraud e ertar il are considered materal i1, individually or m the
iggresate, they could rensorably be expected o influenie the econmmie decisions of wsers mkenon (he:
basis of these financial staiements,

As purt of oo sudil 0 accordance with 5As, we exercise prolessions! judgmeent and rountain
professionst scepticam theoeheon| the sudit. We also:

o« Mdeniafy oned assess the nsks of naterial misstatoment of the financial staiements, whether doue 1o
featad o eror, design and perfonn audit prodedures rsponsive o those risks, ind obtiin audi
evidence thot s sufficient and appwoprnte to provide o basis for our epiticn, The risk of sl
dhefecting 4 mialevial misstiement nesubting from fEaod is higher than [ ong resiliing from ermr, s
Fraeend may imveslve collusian. forgey, intemtional onissbog. misreprekentations, or the overmide of
intarnil contrid.

Bmmﬂm
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»  Obtain an Luu!l:rslmdm:,. ol internal contral selevint o the acdin in order 1o design sudic procedures.

that pre-appropriase m the cireumstances: Under section 1 43¢0 of the Act, we dre atso responsihle
oy expressing vur epinilon on whether the company hin adequite ntenal fmancial conmols system
i plice and e opersiing ¢ffectivenzss of such controls.

o Lynlpate the sppropialeneds of pecounting policies used and the reasonablencss of accouing
estimates and relnled disclosures mnde by manaaenent

¢ Condlude on e appropristencss of manggemeut’s use of the momse concern hasis of deeounting and,
based on the: audil evidence obtamed. whether 0 material useertamty exists- related 16 eventd: or
conditions that iy cas significant doubt an the Comprmy's ability to continue as i poing toncern,
If we conclude that o moteriol oncerainy exsts, we are required to draw atesiion i our sudbors
report w0 the relared disglosures in the Fnamsew) statements O, iF such disclosures are madequate, 1o
misdify our optnion, Cur eanelygions srebased on the andit evidence obtlsed up 1o the dote of oor
Audfiors repirt. However, future events or eonditions moy ¢oose the Company fo cease 1o continie
4 o | ﬂ':]tlll.ﬂ_ CIW eI

e Evalonte (he overall presentation. structure and conten of the flamcial sttements. meloding te
disclosures, amd whether the fnancial statements represent the underfving tmissctions and events in
i ey |hat sichidves foir presentation,

We commumieate with those charged witl gevernanee regurding, smong other matrers, the planicd
scope and biming of the sodit and significant audit Bodings, metuding any qgnith:um deficiencies in
intermal genernl thi wi identify during sur audit,

W also provide se changed with governance with o statement (st we hove compliad with relevant
cthical regutremenis regarding mdependence, and 10 communicate with them all relationships and other
maticrs that may r:mnﬂn-lﬂ:.' be thmsgh1 o Béar oo our ndependence, and where ipplicalie, reliiad
Rafegunrids.

Fron the matiers corfinuiieneed with tiose charged with governance, we deteriine those matters thal
were of most stem ficance 1n the audit of the finpncl-statements of the current pericd and wre therefiore
the key audit motlers, We describe these matters In pur auditor's report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure showt the marter or wher, in extremely e cifcumstancss, we deterine
hut & matter should noe b communicated In our rejaon because the adverse vonsenuences of dome so
wiokald rensoaably be expected o outweltih the publle interess benedits of such commuantication,

Report on (hher Legal and Regulstory Reguirtments

Ad reguired by the Compaties (Auditor's Repon) Order, 2016 ("ihe Opdir™), fssued by the Lentral

Citnvemnmem ol India i terms of sub-section (117 of seetion 143 a0 e Aer, we givein the Annesure A
o stiterment ot the siabters specilied L pravngrapid 3 and 4 of the Onder, to the extent applicable.

As requined by Seetian 143(3) of the Act, we repon that;

ul We luvessought and obtmned all the mormation ood explaiations which o the isst of our
kinpwledge divd beliel wen necessary lor |he purperses of our audi:

by I sur apimon, proper backs of secotnt os requiced by low have boen kept by the Company so
Fair s {1 fyppeis Fromn vur éxarmnation ol 1ose buoks,

EMIIIIu_ahm shanl
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The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and I_:lss., e Cash Flow Statement i Statement of
Changes o Equity deal wilh by this Repit are in agreement with the books of accouit:

In o ppimion, the aferessid fnancial staterments comply with the ndian Aceount g Stondards
grnTi-zrihicd'Luu!r::mim 133 althe-Act, reid with Rale 7 of the-Compaiies ( Adcountsy Riles,
2004;

On the hasis of the written representations reeesved from the directors s on Maech 31, 2019
tatkient ont record by (e Board of Diresfors, none of the directors 4 disqualifisd ag on Mareh 31,
39 thom being appainted az a director in terms of Section 6447} of the Acl

With reepect 10 the adequacy af the internal fanncinl controls with reference 1o the financial
staicments of the Company and 1he aperating effectiveness of such controls: refer v our
separate Repon fn *Annexure B

With n:sp:cl et the afher meaatiers o be jucluded in the Auditor's Repor in accordunce wirh the
requirements of section 197( 161 of the Act, & amondid

bt cur opinion and (o the best of our infarmation and secording o the explanations given 1o Us.
the Company |us mor poad any remumeration to ony of its dircetons during the year. Henee, the
requirement of the Company o complinmee under this section is mot applicahle.

With respect 1o the erher mutters 1o be dncluded in the Auditoss Report in accordanice with Rale
11 af the Companies {Audit and Audiors) Rules, 2014, In wur opinion and 1o the bestof our
mformution and sccording to the explanations given to us:

i There were no pending ltivations which would impect the frencisl position of the
Company,

u. The Company did not have ony long tenn eantiagts including dérivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeble losses,

m. There were no amourits which wene required to be mansferred 10 the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Cenpany dirine the vesr ended March 31, 2019,

For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP
Charteréd aceountants
Fimm Repistration Na: 101 720W/W (1335

Lafit R. Mbliafsehar
Partner _
Membership No, 103418

Place: Mumbaj
Date: My 27,2019

Coiilindabion sheet.,,
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Annesure ‘A’ to Independent Auditers’ Report

Relerred fo under the hending “Report on other legal and regulsiory regquirements™ of oor
Independenl Auditors” Report of even date to the members of Relianee ClanGen Limited o ihe
linancinl seaterments for the year ended March 31, 2014

Poire | of 3" '

4) The Company |s muintdining proper tecords showine full purticulas, ncloding quantitarive
detnils aned situntion of fyed nssets.

by The: fixed assers of the Compuny have baen physically verified by the Management during the
yeor amd o material discrepancies between the ook reconds and the physical inventary have
been noticed. In ouropintan, the fequency of verification is reisonable

@) According 1o the information wnd explgnations given 1o os-and records sxamimed by tis, the tifhe
deed of bailding are in the nome OF erstwhile company 16, Western Alliance Power Limited
which has merged with the Company under Seetion ‘381 10 394 of the Compunies Act, 15956
pursiint 1 scheme of amalgamation approved by Hosorable High Cosr, with nn appomted dare
ol Farmury 1. 28140,

The Company does not fuve any inventory, Therefire the provisions of clause 3 (i) of the Compunies
i Auditor’s Report) Crder, 2015 are notapplicable. ) ' )

Acgording w the miormarion and explanations given to us, during the yenr the Company s ot
granted oy loony scewred/unseeured (o companies, firms, Limited Liability Parneship or other
parties covered in the: register muintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 Thus,
puregraph 3 (i) of the Order i= npt applicable o the Company.

Lix s opirion, s gecording o the wformation and explanations given to us; the Compniy has nat
granted any lodns or provided any guatinress or securnity 1o its divector or any gther person in whom
director is interested. As the Company is engaged 10 providing infrastructure foidities ws specified m
Schedule VT of the Act. provisions of section 186 except sub section | |) of the Act are nat gpplicatile
10 the Company. In our apmion, and accoeditig to the mfmation mmd explanations given o us, fhe
Comparty hos complied with the provisions of sub-section (1} of seetion 186 of The Act.

b ertar dnpincin, amd acconding o the mlummation and eaplananons glven o uy, the Company has not
aevepied any deposits trom the public withit the meaning of sectiops 73 to 76 of the At and thi £l s
fromed (here. umder i the @xtent notified. During the year utidér andit. oo onder has been passed by
the Campany Law Boird oe Nutional Company Law Teibunal or Reserve bask of Indii ur any other
tnbural. '

Actorihimg to the nformation & explanations gven 1o us, provisions relanng 1o maintenance of ot

recordy as prescribed wider subsection (1) of scetion 148 of e Companiess Act, 2013 are not
applicahie fo the comppny

Contruting dhpsl
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Annexnre ‘A° 1o Independent Auditers’ Report

Referred 1o under the heading “Report on other legal and regulitory regoirements™ of our
Independent Auditors” Report of even date to the members of Rilbineg CleanGoen Limited o (he
Timaneial statements Toc the yeor ended Mameh 31, 2009

Poge Tof3

il

ar Aggording o the mformoaton-and explamiiobs gives: oo and o (e hasis ol oue examimtion of
the recosds of the Company, in dur ppimion, the Conmpuny has generidly been reglpr in
depasiting the undisputed stalitory dues weluding provident found, emplovess” sme [nsimnce,
Incmme-tas, diles e, serviee tax, Goods nnd Service iy, duty of customs, duty of exciss, value
addded ok, cissand other miterial stmiary dues, as applicable with appropriate authorities, Thera
are no undhisputed amounts payiable outstandmg as ar March 31, 2009 for o peripd of mare than
&ix months fronn tee-date thiy: became paynbite.

b} Acearding 10 the inRinnation amd explamations given o oy omd the reeonds of the Company
examined hy bs, there are 0o dues of income-tax, sales-tax. servive tox, Goods and Service tax.
duty of customs and duty of excise o value added jax which have not bees depoqited on account
ob nmy dispute. '

vt According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanstion given
to w5, the Compony has defoulted m repayment of dues 10 finpncial matitution as at the balance sheet
dute, The demils of which is as under!

Princlgal Interes
As on March 31, 2019 As on March 31, 2019
Mame of Lender Amount Period Admiant Period
(Maximom days) (Muximum days) |
Reliance Capital am |29 76 L2
Lid

. In our dpmion, snd according e the iformation ond explanations given to ug, the Compiny has ot
ruised any moneys by way of initial public uffer, tariber pubiic offer during the yeor wder audit The
Campamy has mesed oy through debt imstruments and ferm foans derng the year, which on oo
awerall hasis have been applicd for the purpose for which ihey were mised

Dunmg the course of cur exumination of the books and mecords of the Cottipany, carmed oot (o
acirdanie with the penerally accepred suditing pesctices in Inihia, aivd secording o the information
Al explasitions given fo-us, we have neither come across any insance of any materiat fraud by the
Company or an the Company by its afficers or employess; noticed o reported daring U vear, o
have we heen informed of any suchease by the Managemen|.

Comfiiniaion shoel.
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Annevwre “A” o Independent Auditory’ Report

Referred fo under the heading “Reéport on ether legal and regulatory requirements™ of our
ludependent Auditors’ Repart of even date to the members of Reliance CleunGen Limilted an the
financil =arements lor the vear ended Marel 31, 2019

Piga 3ol 3

The Compaiy has not paid rnrlnugl:l'l.nl Tettanerati L, a-u:q..u.rrr.hngi:r pitrirgraph 3 (%1} of the Crder 1 o
appitcable 1o the Company.

L our epiion and according 1 1he informiation asd exploations piien 1w the Company s not o
MNadhl Contpany, accordingly, pariiraph 3 {xii) of the Ovder is pot applicable 1o the Company.

In o opimon and accerding to the nfarmution and ﬂpl:m.'umm given 1o ss; oll rransacticns with
rélated parties are in accordance with the provisions of Segtion | 77 and Section |RR of the AcL The
tletarks of refpizd party transactions have been: discosad (0 the fiandink stotenents as regquired under
Indisn Aceounting Stundand (3. 24, Relpted Pary Disclosures specified in the Compantes { lidisn
Acopunring Sandards) Rules. 200 5 {as amended} ander Section 133 of the Act..

In onr opinion and seeording (0 the informanon and ::p’m:mhqm given Lo ug; during the vear under
sy, the Comipany iy sol made any preferentinl allotment of private plagement of shares or fully ar
parily comvertible debentures during the yoar under sudit. Henee the prosisions of clonse 3 (xiv) of
the Urder is not applicable o the Company,

In vur opinen and sccanding 1o the [nformation and explonations given to us; the Compiny kas not
‘enilered i any non-cash transactions with tirectors end persons connécted with him. Henee the
provigicns of clause 3 (xv) of the Order 300t applicable o the Company,

The company, ns-legally advised, 1 not requined to be regstered under Section 451 of the Riserve
Bank of Indin Act, 1934, Acvordingly, the provisions of Classe 3(xvi) of the Order ure i applicable
fov the Company. (Also refer mote 15 of the financial starements )

For Chuturvedi & Shah LLP
hartered accountants _
Firm Registration Moo 101 720W/W (0355

Lafit R. Mhulsekar
Purtnier
Memnbership N 10348

PMace, Munmibal
Didte: May '-*'a' 209
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Annesure ‘B 1o Independemt Auditors® Report

Referred to umder the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory. requirements™ of ouar

Independent Auditors’ Report of even date fo the members of Relisner Cleanten Limited on the
finoncial stotermnents Tor the year ended March 31, 2019

Page 1 of 3

it on the Inte ; ] 5 ] the

L We have oudited the internal fnoneinl conirelswith n:l'L'n.'._nr.u: v the financial spwements of Rellance
CleanGen Limited [“the Company™) a5 of March 31, 79 in eonmmction with o amdil of the
financial stitemenis of the Campany: for the year ended on tha dae. '

Mansgement™s Responsibility for lnternal Financinl Coatrals

2 The Compnay's managenien! i respomsible for establighing and mifntaning intemal fnencial

eonirods hased on the iotermal control with refererce to fnancial siotements criteria established by the
Compuny considening the essential compondnts of fnemal contenl sested in the Guidanee Note o
Audit of Internnl Financial Conteols Over Fmancial Reporting issued by the Tnstitote of Chartersd
Aceountantz of India {ICAlY These responsibilities inelude the design, implementation - and
tratnfenance of adequate intenil financial comrols that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of s bunness, including adlierence 1o company's policies, the
Aafeguarding of ity gsseid, the provention and detection of frmds and errors, the accuracy iy
vompletencss of the acooumting reconds, and the timely preparation of reliosble financmal infonmation
as required under the Act,

Auditors’ Responsihility

3, Cwr respersibabity 5 1o express moopindon oo the Company’s intemal francial conrole with
reference 10 finineal stetements reporting based oo our sudit. We conducted our it in secordanes
with the Goidance Note on Auwdil of Internul Finencta] Controls: Ovee Finaneial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) and the Stundards on Auditing, jssued by ICAT ind deemed 10 be preseribed under
section 143 LU) of the Act. o the extent applicable o an godit of miernnl financial conirods, barh
applicable 1o -an audit of Intemal Finenetal Controlis and, both issased by (he bustitute of Cliarfered
Accounmnts of Tndia These Standards and the Guidance Note requine that we comply with ethical
reguirerments and plan and perform the audit 1 obidin reasonable sssorance whout whiether adogume
intemal financial controfs with reference to financul statements wars established and mainioined and
il such comrils opetuted effectively in all materiod respects.

Uty it [mvodves perfonmng procedures o obrasn audin evidence about the sdequacy ol the intemal
lnancml eontrots-system with reference to financial statements and thair opersting oftectivencss-

Denlimuntice shidt
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Annexure 'R Independent Anilitors” Report

Referred o under the heading “Report on other Jegal and resulotory requirements™ of our
Independent Auilltors’ Report of even date to the members of Rellanee CleanGen Limited on (e
financial stateimets for the vear ended Morch 31, 201%

Page 2 ol 3

4 Our audit of imeroal fnancial controls wilh reference to fnsneid] stens inciuded obtining an
unilerstmding of intemal Foancial controls with reference 1i finanenl stolemnents, mssessnr the nsk
that a materiol weakness exids, and resting and evalusting (he desim and opernting effectiveness of
internal conteol Bised on the assessed sk, The procedures selected depend on the audijor’s
Judgeinens; including the ssgessment of the risks of materal misatarerenl of the finapial sinjements,
whether due 1 fraud or e,

iy

W believe that the tudii evidaiice we hove obtained iz sufficient and appropriate w nruh.-'i_d: i b
bor gur gudit opemicn on the Compony s iuternal finaniial controbs system with refereree 1o financial
EL T

Meanlng of Internal Financial Controls ever Financinl Reporting

fi. A company’s intemal fimancl control with reference o financinl stilemenms (60 process deslgnet 1o
provide reasonohle assurance segurding the relinhility of fmancial reporting and the prepacation of
financiul stilements. Lor-extemal purpdses in pecordance with semerally accepie secounting
prnciples, A company's infemal Foanclal eontml with reference to finaocial statements includes:
thise polivies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maimenance of recordy that, in reasonable detail,
aceurately and fairly reflect the ransactions and dispositons-of the assets of the company; (2}
provide reasanable: msurance that transactions sre recorded ag DECCRSARY W petinit prepasition of
financial sttemenis in sccordance with generally geecjried accounting prineiples; md that receips
md expenditaey of e Conpany ore belng made only. i depordance with suthorisations of
management and dwectons of e Company; and (¥ provide ressonable sssurance reparding
prevertion or mely detcetion of anauthonised acquisition. use, or dispasirion of the company’s assets-
that conld have & material effect on the fnancial ststements;

Tnherent Limitations of Internal Finanelal Controls with refevence to the Fluancial Statements

. Beeduse of the inhierent Tinitstions of intermal fnaneial contials over financial reponing, meluding

the possibeliny of sollusion ar miproper managenent overtide of controls, maferisl missttements due

b erpor o Trud oy ecent i nor be deledied, Also, peojectiong of any evaluation of the intemal

Bimancin] confrols with reference 1o financinl wialements w (wure periods are subjeel 10 the i tha

the termal finmcial control with reference 1o financial staternents miy become madequate bevonse

of changes in eonditions, o that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures iy
delerhivate

Cortinuabesn sheet.
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Annesure *B' to Independent Auditors’ Reporct

Referred to under the heading “Report on other legal ond regalatory  requirements” of our
Independent Anditors” Report of even date (o the members of Reflanee CleanGen Limited (o the
Finpncinl stvernents for the veur ended March 31, 2004

Puga 2ol 3

Chpindon

A In owr epmen, the Company hes, fooull msterial rspedtss an adeguite internal fnoncial cofreods
system with reference 0 financial statements aod such nremal financial comirols with respect 10
tinnmeial satmments were operaring offedtively ag at Maech 31, 2019, based on the intertn] control
with refererice To Gnanciol stitements criteria esgblished by the Company considering the eysential
gompinenss of internal conteol stited in the Goidaoce Note on Sl of Intertal Flaanecial Conmols
Ower Financial Repariing i=sued by the Institute of Charteved Aceountonts of Indie

For Chaturvedl & Shal LLF
Chartered secountants
Firm Registration No: 1017200 W 100355

Lalit R, Mhalsekar
Furtner _
Memberslip No. 103418
Place: Muishot

Cuite: May 27, 1019

Conimumion shaest.,,



Relance CleandGen Limited
Balanoo Shaet as st March 31, 2018

Pariiculars

ABSETS

MNoncumenl sesets
Property, plant apd egpent
Financial asesis
lryesiments
Otiear finanoisl asssto
{ther on-cuirend sasels
Total nen-current assets

Gurrant aasets:
Financiol assels
Cash and cazh equivalents
Lozins
thar financisl asssis
Total oument assols

Total Assets
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity _
Equily shara capitsl
Instrumnt gntlialy egquily in netus
CHhaer equity
Total aquity

Liabilitias
Nan-curfemnl labiites
Financial ligbilities
Bamgwings
Tatal non-current lizbility

Current labilities
Fmancial liabilities
Borrewings:
Cther financial iabilities
Crttee cprieial Nabilles
Total current liabiiey

Total Equity and Liabllitias

Sigmificam ecocounting policies
Moigs o financial stalemenia

The:accompanying nedes arman ntsgral pat of these financsl statlomernts.

Mot

Ma.

i e
a3
3.2(a)
3.210]
a3

3.4
3.4{a)
34ih)
3.4ic)

354
3.5
A8

3T

3.68{a}

2.84h)

i H- 3

2

3o 22

Ripaan m |lakha
As at As i
March 34, 2019 March 31, 2018
a 3
12,260 1h6m
154 1. 180
"3 f=1l=]
12727 TaTaz
| 48
T2 168 2 184685
3 13,848
TZ,192 230483
54,918 _2_!1:1 245
2,255 2,255
1,440 1,440
[4BE) 204
G207 G.HE8
21287 1,7, 742
21,287 178, 74l
53,982 45 844
§,235 12,140
1,208 rr
B0, 425 57,605
!ﬂﬁE"E' T A3 045
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Rellance CiranGen Limitad
Statornent of Profit dnd Loss for tho year onded March 39, 2019

Rupess in lakhs
Parficilars Nota Year endod Year ended
March 31, 31§ March 31, 2018
Citheer bncome 310 4,382 £.4M
Total Insoms 4,302 5,104
Expanses

Firnancs sodl an 8,030 5,832

HherexponseEs b il A2
Total expansos B073 5 A04
Prafit | {Loss) bafore tam {3,691) (883)
Incoitie lak expenas

Current tas -

Dlaferred lax = L.
Profit{Loss) for the year [A) (3,691} (533)
Diher Cornprahenslve Income - .
Diher Comprehensive Less for the year [B) - .
Total Comprahensive Loss for the year (A+8) [EREL L
Eamings per eguity share, (Face value of Rs. 10 ezch)

Basic and Dided [Rupass) il {1537 (263}

Segnficaant acsoiinbifg polcies 2
Motss 1o finsncial stalemerts Ao 2

The mcoompanying nodes are an miegral pan of hese tnansiol stalements
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Reftance CleanBen Limlisd
Cash Flow Staterment for the yaar ended March 31, 2010

[A) Gash Flow from | {used |n} Operating Activites

FrofitifLoss) befors e

Sufjuabed far '
Imleres] an.deposls
Irtarast ard finance cos!

Opacating Profit { (less} betars working capitsl changes.:
Adjpstments for

Incraase f (decreasa) in other cement Eabailies

incraase {{decreade] in otrer curment financiz! kabilites

Taxes paid (sl of relincs)
Mot Cash How generated from | (used In) Operating Activitios
i8] Cash Flow from | lused in) Investing Actlvlites

Invegimatie in Equity Shares of lallow SubsidiarasShas Applicatinn
moned peading allciment

Infer corporale doposi given 1o subsidisnes

Inter corporete deposil given 1o fallow subsidiary

Refursd of frar corparate depasit given W subsasiaries

Inmter onrporals depos ghin 1o relsted party

Fafurd of | mercorpoeale deposit given o milsted party

lrber corporale depasst | koans and advances (o dlliars

Rafund of fntér corposatn deghosil | [Dans and advances 1o odhars
Interesl on deposlts.

Het Cash flow used in Investing Activitles
(C) Cash fiow from | (used In) Financing Activities

Froceads from shimdeom borrowings
Rapayment of short-term bamowings

Froceads Trom abod-larm Inler corporate daposits
Repayment of short-temm Inter comorale deposts
Proxciaids: froen kove)) term Infer corporata dapasdis
Repayment of kang letm Inter corporate depasits
favancs Recaived From Related Farty

Bark chargos

Interzst and finance Coal

Mat Cash flow genarated from Financing Activities

Met Inarease | (deamase] n cash apd cagh equivakentg (A+B+3)
Gash and cash aquivalents &t the baginnng of e yesr

Back balance « urrsd-acoounl

Balamca In deposi Ao

Cashand cash sguivalmis at the dnd of he year

Bank balance « current accon '

Eatance in depasit Actoun

The aqm-ripnn.iinu ol ans B integral g of these financial Slatemedls

Rupees in lakhs
Yerr ended Yaar andad
March 311, 2008 March 31, 2045
(3,891) (2=
(4,291) {5, 080)
&.030 5832
FT] {41}
#AE5 (342
12 |
545 {B82)
604 (48
1,150 [1,37%)
{351} {13,783}
{23,825 {#2.187)
|2,365) =
Ll A4
- {21.180)
- 8.0z
. {12.357)
18,237 5.E_lﬁ!':-
|B.404) (72,648}
31,097 23168
23,468 ~
T.200 22508
(8,584 -
315378 e L
[22,424) (BT 288)
Fiii] -
(83} =
(14,462 (1,538
T.28 T
[28) (5]
31 5
18 1B
3 I
18 18
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Rallance CleanGen Limited )
Moten io the financial statemants as of and for ihe year anded March 39, 2010

i

2

Ganeral Informaticn

Raliance CleanGen Limibed (e Campany”) & & subsidiary of Reliance Power Limited and has been incrponsted
undes provesions of Companies Aol 1956, mier alis; for generation of powse from comventsns and nen -
convantiomal sources. Ragsterad addnsss of the compdny 15 focated & H Block, 151 Fiowe, Dhirubhsi Amban|
Enowiletgs Cily, Nawl Mumbai - 4007 10.

Thesa financisl elatemants were sulhorisad forissue by the board of dirsciors oo May 27, 2014,

Elgnificant accounting paliciéa and crifical acoounting estimate and judgments:
£.1 Basis of preparation, measurement and significant acoounting policies

The principal peoounting policias applied n e prepamton of ihese franclal stalements Bra tet ol badew Theas
fafiliches hm'u'l}_a_an congzistenily applisd 1o g fhe years presenfad, Hrilass ofhapaise statled

{3t Basls ol preparation
Coem pllamcs with Ind AS

Thu financiat stalements of the Compariy havie been prepared in Aucordance with iliah Accouning Standards
{"ind AS"] nofifigd under the Companies (indlan Actounting Standards) Bulas, 2016 and relsyant plinvizions ol
the Companiss A 2013 (Cthe A, The polickes sai st balkow Favn bean conaisfanly sppiied diring fhe yeas
prirsanted

The financtal stalernents arm prasented in ledies Rupees’, which @ Ihe Gompany's fanetonal LTSy,

(b} Historical cost conwention

The finantial stilemants haw Soen prepared undar the hisfonce! coat convendion, & madified by the Tollwing;
= Carfain financial sas2ds and financial Babdties il falr valus;
»  Equity Instrurments in subsiianes at fzr vaiua

Fair value measursmant

Falr wahus 16 e price that woult be received Io sell an assel or padd 1o fransfer a lakwlity W on ordady
Iransaclion between marks! parlicpants at the: measwwnen date: The Company uses viluabion techniques
that are: approprate in o crcumstandes and for which sufficent data am available 1o messura Fr vaiug,
maprezing the use of relevant observable inpuls and minimizing B uss of snatsenable inputs.

Al asseds and Tabitios for wivich 1alr value 8 measured or disclasad in thia Erancial stats medmris e calagonses
within) the fair value hismnchy, desenbed as follows, based on the lowest level input Bt ia significant fa tha Fais
ualue measurement @5 a whole:

| Level 1 — Cunted (Unadiusted) markal prices o ackive marksts for jdenlles) assals or labilies
I Level @ — Valation techniques for which the lowes! el inpul that = signifinant o e fair Wil
miaasuremenl s drectly or indiseclly chsarvebla )
. Lewel 3 — Wahation technigues for which the kwest leved inpid that & significsnt o the tair vl
measurement & is unobsarveble

Current vis-i-vi% nan-current classification

The sseets and liabilitizs repored o (he balance shest are cassifisd on & “curmentnon-corser tasls”, with
separaty reporfing ol assels held for sale sod labilites, Curent assets: wiach nelide eash and cash
Eauivalents, arc assals thal are intercled 1o be reakizad, sald of consuned duning the normal opmraking oyche of
tha Company af in the 12 months inliowing the balance shest dete; cutront fabilitles are kabliibes that are
expeciod o be seified dunng e normal operaling cyele of the Compamy or within the 12 mexithe following 1hio
closa of the finsncial year,



Refiance CleanGen Limited
Motes 10 the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 [Continued)

(el Halw Standards o Interprotations lssued but not yet effective

The: Comgany will apply the faliowing standard for the first time for 85 anneal reaparting period cammencing 1%
April, 201

Ind AS 116 ~ Leases

Ind AS 11§ * Leases” was nofified on March 30, 2015 and it raplaces Ind AS 17 Leasss. Ind AS 116 afiective
for annwal pariods beginning on or sfter April 1, 2019 1l 3884 out the principles for e recngretion, measuremeant
-presaniabon and discisoe Of ireses . and 1eqdires essses o account Iof Wl leases under. a single onsbalance
-shaal modal siméar bo the aocounting for finanos lasses undsr Ind AS 17 Lessar gxcounting under i AS 198 1k
substantially unchangad fram todsy's sccouding under ng AS 47,

ING-AS 118 requires iessees and lessors Io-makes more extansive Ssclbsras than under vd A9 17

On March 30, 2014, the Ministry of Caporte Affairs (MCA) nobifled certain other amendments (0 ks
Accadrting Standard {ind AS) &5 below, ns-part ol the Compdnies’ (indian Accounling Stondands} Second
Amendments Rufes. 2018, Thess allws srmandmends-come inls fome an Ann| 04, Z19

Sincs as an the balance sheet date, the Company doss nol have any Leass armangerunt hance Bera & o
impasionihe: Ind A4S fanclal stalements an ihe appdcation of the sbows slandard,

Ind A% - 12 "Incoma taxes™, Appendlx € - Uncartainty over Inceme tnx trastments

Thit - appeniin sigiaing how (o determne the probability of the rmksvont tay suthonty. azcapting each tax
treatmioni, or group of tax frealments, (ha) fhe comganies have used or pan 13 use in-their incoms ik Tling
whith haa to ba conaldered to computs the maal Ky wnount or the expacad valis of the 1ax ireatmen whan
dedermining toxable profit (fax ibss), tax basas, umsed fax osees, unuded f2a credit and tax ratey

Ind A% - 12 “Income faxes”

The: smendment ciarifies thal an andity shall recagnize the incoma 18 consequences of dividands jn profit or

tosg, other comprehansive inome or equilty sccording to whers the: eniity originally recognizes thoss pEasl
IranEacsons ar availi.

Ind AS - 18 "Employes banafit®, Plan amandmaont, curtallmant or satttement

The smondments require snendify:
g b s Updaied Asaumnpbions (o detsmming curran| servios cost and net inkerest far the remainder of (e
pariod after & plan amendmeant, curlailmend or satament, and

: b tacognizs in profil of loss 85 part of past sendcs oost, oF 8 gdin of loss on satlornan, any reduction

& surplus. even if that surplug was not previsusly recogrizad becauss of the impact of the assal
5

Since.az on he balanca shoet dats, the Company does nat have BhY ornployees hente Brers B ho mpast on
the Ind AS financial siatements on the apploation-of e above siandard.

Ind AS - 23 “Barrowing cokts”

The amendments clarify that IF a specific borrwing remains oulstanding afiar the relateg qualitying asset |s
raady for its intended use of sale, | hesomes pan of general bormowings.

The effective data for adoption of amendments as per Companios (Indian Accountog Btandainds) Second
Amandment Rules, 2018 & annual pariods begliining on or-aftar Aanl 09, 2019, The Company ‘will adopt the
alandar) an Apal 01, 2072 and 15 i the process of avalualing The impact on-account of above amandrment 50 (i
finarcipl elatemanits and will accosdingly consider the dame from penod baginhing Api 11, 2018,

Since a5 o the balance shesl dat: he Campany doeg nal Rave any barowing cost or qualiyieyg assel beoce
thedir 15 Ao inpact on e Ind AS financial ststemants on the application of the above standard '



Reifanoe Cleanlisn Limked o
Motas to the financial statamants as of and for the year anded Mareh 31, 2019 (Cantinued)

{t) Recsnt sccounting pronauncements

Change due to transitlon 10 Ind AS 115- Revenue from Cantract with Customers The Ministry of Corporats
Affadrs (MCA) has nolified the Campanies (Indian Accounling Standards) Anendmeant Rides, 2018 on 2Bh
March 2018 which inchide Indian Acceunfing Standard {Ind AS) 115 in raspet of Revenus from Contracts with
Cilistomers: which his raplaced imer aiia. the existing Ind AS 13 'Revense and is mandalary tor mpoding
penods beginrag on or aftar Tet Aprl 2018

The Campany Fas appliod Ind AS 115 pospectively,
g} Fareign eurrancy translaton)

- Functional and presentation ourrency

items Inclesed in (e financal stalamants af the Company are measured using the mirrricy of fhia pritary
mpnomic anvironment in which the Cormgsany opersies [1he fnctivnal comancy'). Thie financial slatsmenis
arm presenied in indian Rupess” (IR, which (s the Company's fonctional and the Compamy's presentation
CLATEMEY

i, Tromsaciions and balancas

(} Foreign sursncy Fansactions are lanslaled nio the funcbonal cumsncy sing the: Enifeanioes ratis
pravailng 6t 1he dates of e Fansactions

() Al sxchangs difersnces ansing o raportng of - shon term torsign currenay moredany Bams Bl rabs

. EJH&F&nt Iram thise af which they wers salially rcorded are mecognised in the Statemant of Prafi and
oS

(i} mon-monetary ilms denominatad in feregn surrency ere stated ot the rales prenailing on ibe daieal
e brahaachons | erchanca rxte al which Fansectian 3 sy affected

{f} Proparty, plant and equipment

All other llarms of properdy, plant and equipment ame sttt at deamed cost which indudes capitalsad bomowing
tosl, less dapreciation end impsnant loss, i any Subsaquent cosls are inclyded i tha sssei's carTying
amount of recoghised ms @ separate sseed, B3 appropriate; only when It is probable thal fuhure peonomic
benefs associsted with tha item will fow ko e Comipsy and the cost of tha ltem can be measurad raliably.
The carrying amount of &ny cxnponent scoountad for 48 a ssparate nesat i derecognised whon replaced Al
ather repmirs and maintenance ane charged to peofil or loss duding Ihe reporirg pedsd in which they ams

irckirnad.

Expandilune. Inoumed  on- assats which g nol ready for thelr jntended usa COMPrgng dirsch dogt, retafod
incidentsl sxpenses and aliribulabie borrowing cost sne disslosed under Capital Work-n-Progress

Depreciation methods, estimated uselul fives ad residual valos:

Daprecialion & provided o the adant of deprecsEble amoud od Btraight Ling Mathod (SLM} basad on gestul lils
alihe sssels ms prescibed i Pan Col Schedule | o the Compaias Act, 2013

Estimated usaful ivee, reaidual ¥alues and dopreciation melhods am reviewed annualy, taking inn aceound
commercidl and lechnological obsalescence a5 wall @ normal wear 8nd lear and adjusbed prosgeclvely. if
apprapristn

(g} Financlal instrumenis;

A linsncial ingdrumant s gny contrast that mues et a inancisl ssaet of ona ety and' B Financial e S
uguity matnements of analfereality -

Invesiments and other financial assete
I, Classifleation
The Campany classifies ils Snandial sssets in the following messuremen| categories
¢ Ihose ba e measured subsaguently at Lir value defther through alber comprehansive AR, O

through peafit o loss), and
o oS mesasimed ol aindrisad cost



Rellance CleanGen Limited
Noles to the financial statements os of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 (Contlnued)

i

fw.

The classficalion degencs on the entity's business model for mandaing (e finansa-
enniractual larms of the cash flows: anagng Ine financiai assats &nd the

Far assEts messured at far velue, gams-dnd lossas will aither bo rocorded o pralt or ksss of other
Bamprebiensive incoma. For investrents in debt instruments, ths will depend on the tusiness modal I
which the immsimant is heid For Investments in equity instruments In subsidisnes, the Company has
made an frrevogable elachon af te tme of iniial reocognition o accoum for tha equity rwvestinan ot falr
ualua through olher comprahanais incera,

The Gomgany reclassifins detit investments whan and only whan |k buskess model lor mansal :
B8s8ls changes ' 3 “'E-‘ S

Me_ul.l-ummt

Al Initial recogrillan, the Company messienas’ & lnsacial essat &l is fair vaics plus, ‘I the cass of
Ninancial assat fof a1 fair valuz ihrough profi or loss; transaction costs-that ara diracily stirbutabils mn:r:
~Aacquisition of the finance aessl. Transaciion costs.of inancis assats camed 38 Tair valus Mmugh prait or
ioies arp exbersad n profil or ss

Fair wvalue through other comprehensive income [FVOGCH: Assels that ar= hald for chllaction af
cenlraciual cesh fows and for saling the fiandial assats where 1he asanls’ cash fows reprasen salaly
paryments of pincipal and iatereal, are mepsursd &t FYOCL Movemants in thi cammying emount aes taken

gh OCL sxcapt or the mceqaition of impairmadt gains or kosses, Inberasl revenso and foTeign
axchangs gains- and losses whish are recogrised I profit and loss Wher the finsncial BssEl B
dorocagnised, the cumuiaLive gain of Ioss previously recognised in OC) is redEeafied from ity b peofit
or loss and fecogisad I cthor gains! {iosses). Interest ncoma trom thess financial assets is Indhudsd in
aifar incorm wsing the effectve misrest rate mnthod

Equlty Invastmenis

Tha Eompany.aubsaquently measures all egully imvestments in subsidianies al tir valus. The Company's
marAgemen] has slected o presant fair value gems and losses on aquity nvestments in offes
camprshansive Incoms, thers |s fo subsequent rectassification of Tair vatee gaing and insses Vo profil o
i3, Dlm from such investmeants afe recognised I proft o loss 25 othar inoome When the
Compony's Aght torrecelve paym=nts s eslablished.

Fh;lr[gu Jr;ltha Imr[;zg.m_ nfﬁnalnl:ri:n;gumm F".I'TF'I:I gre recogresod in the slatement of profit and |oss;
mparment lessas: a0 sl baasies] on equity bvestiments’ measured gt By o
regeiied separmlely from other changes in fal vales ' Sl

Impairmeant of inancial ssssts:

The Company assesses of 4 kbward looking bass the expectad credil inssey associated with is Smsals
carrled ot amodised cost The impaamant methodology applisd depends on whsther th i
signifzant increase in eradit vk i A M

For lrado recapabies ooly, the Compeny appliss - the simpiified approach parrilted Ty Ind AS 1
;manmli-.-:!ﬂﬂmmmm which requires: expecied ifelime basas o be recognised from ||-||L.|:|:I.|1lls-q;v.=|:|4,;|r-|||+:|.-.';:;E|I
B T8l '

Derecognition of linancial assals
A financial asset & darecharesil onby when'

Tha Cormpany has transferad the rights o moeive cash fiows from the fiiancial aeset of
* relaing tha conirectuad rights io recaiva tho cash flows af the financial @sset. bl BsUmes & eomtiselss
obiligation 1o pay B e lows fo one or morte recipionls:

Where the enlity has ransturad an assat. the Company ovaluaios whather if has rerslerdd sabstntial

al risks and rewards of ownership ol tho -finarcial assel. In nich cases. e finamdlal ssset E
deracogniaad. When tha enlity has not ranafered substantaly Sl fsks ang ewands of twmemhip of the
financsl assel. the financal sssat is nol derecognised. Whare the entity has neither transferred & financal
asset nof retaing substandally all risks and rewards of owsarship of the floancis! asset, the fipans) assel

is ganecognised I the Company has not relaingd confrol of the finsseRmEserwiimn he COMpany relains

cantiol ol fhe financial assat, the assel & contimed o be fepamiseToying S
II'I'iEIh.I'ElT‘H_EI iny e firsancal asset h ent olennfogng



Relinnce CleanGen Limited
Notes to the financlal stataments as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 (Continued)

¥

Income recognition:
Intsrast income

Revenue & moosured basad an the considaration spectiad ina: condract with & cistomir and axcludas
amcynis callected on baball of third pariss. The Company recognizes revenue whan It transfars control
OviEr B procuct or sefvics 1D & customear. The Company bas appied ind A5 118 using the cumulatie flfecy
mathod and thereforn the comparallée inlormation hies ol been rastated and continses: iS5 B reposed
under ind AS 18 gnd Ind AS 11

There & no impact on applicaton of landarrs on the finandal stsemants,

Inteeas! Inceme from deid instrrnants s fecogrised using the electve imferest mEt mathod The sffective
migrest rafe (5 ihe raie that scly discounis’ ssfiimated futis ash recalpts theaugh the espacied Be of
the financaal aesaf o the grogs carmying amourt of 8 financial assel When colcidating #he sNociie |Htas!
rate, the Lompany Eslimates the sapectad canh flows by consadeding all the ooniraiciual terme of the
finoncial mstrument lfor @dample, prepeyment, extangion, ol and simitar aptons) but doss ol Cofsider
the sapecksd crgdil lnsses o

(R} Flnanclal labiltes:

il

Classification as dabi or squity

ekt andd equity instramants issued by the Company ame classilled as sihar finandal liabilites o a% arquily
in-scoordance with the subisiancs-of he contreciusl errangamonts and tha defisitien of a finanicial sty
and an equily inslrment, :

An sguily instrument 1§ any contrect that evidences & rosidial intareat (n e Bssets ol an anlity aftnr
dedicting all of 5 lighilitias, i '

Initial recognition and measuramant:

AD finrciat llabilibas are recognised inllially af fair value and, In the case of laars and bormowings and
payabies, nal of direclly altributable ransscton coss,

The Comgany's financiat lablities include offgr peyables; wans and bormowings
Bubsequeant messuremant:
The measuremsnt of financial flabllibes degands on thair classification, as described balow:

Borrowings! Borrowings ars gubsaquantly camed &t emortised cost: any differsnce batwesn (e procesds
{nal of transaciion coats) and tha redemplion value & recognised i the stalemant of profll snd loss ower
the pedod of B borrowings using the effective interes] mathod ' '

Fuam:bmmm of loan facililies ara recognised as fransaction cosis of the igan i the
axlanl it i probpbie thal somie orall of e ety will be drawn down In ihis.case ihie Tea is defermed
usrl| hee: dranw-down ooours: To the exen) there e no evitence thal i s probabila that some or all of tha
tacility will be drawn down, the 1pd is capitahsed &2 B prespaymeant far kquidity serices and amortisad aear
the geriod of the faclity o which it relates

Other payabla: These amounts regreaent obligations 1o pay or goods or s=rvices that have basn acquired
in the ordinary coursa of businass from suppiiens. Thess payable are dessiied a8 currorit lisbilites i
faymment i5 dus within ooe yesr or kess athonwise they are presenind as non-curren| lisbilzs Trads: s5ng
pEyablas are subsequently Measored al amortised cist using the effective interest method,

Whera guaranizas i relation & foares of subsidiaries arg provided for no compensafion, the fair valups aro
expansed oul n ihe Statement of profit and lnss. (n transition i0 Ind AS, tha Company has recognisad teir

yalus changes as parf of the elalncd samings

Deracognition:

Bereowlngs are ramoved from the-balance shest when the obiigatinn spedhed in the contract i
dischamed, canceled or spired  The diference batwaan the camying smoun of a Frencial limbHity fh
Fiers baan eudingusshed or tansfamed 1o ancther pary and he corsideration paid, induding any non-cash
asoela Iranafdmed o labiilles assumed, 1s recagnised in profit of Ioss 25 ofxeemias! ossas),



Relisnge CleanGen Limited _
Motss to the financlal ststaments ad of and for the year ended March 31, 2018 (Continued]

n

U

()

i

Venen an exsling financial lability ls replaced by ancther from the sama dnder on substanbiady gl s
tarms, of tha tenms of an existing labdily are substantially modified, such an exchiangn or modslication &
treeiad 28 the derecognifion of 1he orginal Habity amd the recognilion of & new kabdity. The diffaranes in
the mspactive camying ameunts & recognised m the steement of profl or loss:

Barrowlngs are dassfied as cumsn liabilities unless the Company has an wiconditional rjh 1o defar
sotemant of the lisbilty for at feast 12 monlhs sfer the reporiing period Whete there ' breach of 9
matarial provlsion of & long-3eem oan srengemen an or balao the end of tha raporing perkid with the
aftact thal ha fiability bacomes payable an demand an tha reporing dats, the sniity doss not clazsify he-
Nabiliby as current, i the lendar agewad, afiar the raporing perod sod belore the appraval of the fingmeia)
statemants for issue, fot o demand payament s 8 conseguancea of the braso.

Borrowing costs

Generat hnd spetific borrowing costs that are diveclly atiribulahle 1o the acquisifion, donstreckon or praduction
o @ quelifying sssst Bre Cabitalised during ihe poried of tima that i& raguired o compiate and prapase Lhe ssss1

for 48 infended use of sale, Cualifyng assets s sssels [hal mocessarily Bk 8 subsisstial pedad ol lime to gat
rededyy o \Heie inlanded use or salg

Invastmant incorns-samad o the Bfmporany mvesiment of specific bormowings pending their aspendiiura on
qualifying Assets is diduchid frorm B bormwing cosla sligibl for capitalisation,

Cther borrowing costs are xpengad i the pariod In which ey are nored
Trade Recalvable;

Trada recanables are renogrrsed initsalty ol & velue and subssquently measursd St mdetidad coial using the
efiective Interest melhod, less piovision for impalment

Cash and cash aquivalents

For the purpose of presentation In |he-statament of cash fows; cash and cash equivalests indkudes cash an
reand, demand deposis with banks, shofbdsm balances (wah s ooiganal mislurity of thieg months or leas fom
dala ef azguisition), highly lguld evesimants that are readily convefible info known amounts of cash and which
are subfecl 1o imsignificant risk of changes in vk '

Contributed squity

Equity shares are classified as equily. Incremantal costs dirsdlly attributable o e sue of new shanes ff
eptions ate shown weguity a3 a deduction, risl of tax. fom tha prooseds:

im] Rovenue recognition:

Revequs & moassured at the far value of the: consideration received or receivaibie. Amous disclsssd 25
revanue ard net of discounts, reflms; vakiss added tawes and amounts coliectsd on behall of third pariies

The Campany recognises revanue when the amom) of revenues can be eliably measored, 1 is probable thal
fitune economes benefits wil flow o the enliy and specific cterin have beer metl for each of the Campany's
Bctivites 85 descnbed below, The Company bases He estimabss on historical msis Iakisfig ndo consideration
thes byge ol iransachon and the specifics of each armangsment

|, Bervica income

Serdon incomae reprasents mooms from suppont sarvices recognisd 83 per the laime of the sarvics
agroamants antdrad Do wih the resseclie padies.

inj IncometEx

The incoms tax expene or credd for the pedod & the 84 payabie on the ciment perdod's tExable income bagad
an ne sppEcable intome fax rate for sach umsdiclion adjusted by changes n défarmd tay assols and fabifies
ghirbuiabla fi; emporany diffsences ani o unused iax kesed

Tha curreni income tax chargs 18 calculated on the:basis of s ey ks eracted o Bubstaiively anacied at the
end of the reporing péded in the counties whets e Cornpany opemats and perarEle fadable ncomo.
Managemen penodcally evaluates pesilicns taken in tax relums with mspect o siustons in which applicabie
tax ragidalion & aublect o inerpratation, It esisblishes provisions whare appropriale on the hags of amanty
axpacted to be gaid fo the @ sulbodbes



Reliance CleanGen Limited _
Notas to the financial stataments as of and for tha year ended March 31, 2018 (Continued)

{e)

fa)

i

Craferred: income 18 18 povided in [, Lsing the Bafance shast methed, on lemporary diflsronoes arkeg
batwezen e 1ax bases of asssts and llabilities and thair camyng emourts In the financal statemants. Howaver
duferred tax liabilities are ol recoanised if thay anse from the Irfisl recognition of goodwil, Defarrsd incorma tii
Is ko ot accountod for 1 It adses from millal recagaiion of an a=sst or liabilty in & ransaction other than &
business combinglion that at tha tne of e tansaction sfsdts netiher accounting @olit nor faxable proft {to
woga). Defarred income 184 Is delermined wsing 1ax rates (and |aws) that heve been enacted or sarbatand|ally

eratled By theand of the mporting perod and e axpectsd 1o mopsy when the reisted defarmad | ;
&5 realissd or tha daforrad income tax inbilly s sasfiad noceTie Lk assal

Ralerrod tax assels ase recognised for-all decdyctible lemporany differences and unused tax loases anby i 11
peotable that future tzxable-amounts will e svailable o utiisa thasa ismporany diferances and loases il

Defarmod tax mssels and lablities ars oltasl when thore is-a sgally enforeeable nght 1o offesd camient Tk i
and fiokifies and when [he defered b balances reale 1© the same Sxalion aulhodty. Cursm (ax 555;::&3

tax fablilas are olfsal whrs he sniily hes 8 legally enlorcaable ight to oflsel and intends Bither 10 st
nal hakls, of b realiss (he assel and selbe (e Nty simultanzously, i

Curtent and deferedl by is recogrised in profe of 0SS, excep o the asant thad )| mistes o lems recognlied |
otfaf enmpratensivg incoms ordireclly i aquity, [n Bis case, the fax s alse recognized n athar mnwr:anahn;

ingame or diechy In equity, reapeclivisy
Earribiigs par abern:

Baslc samings par sharg
Bask gamings parshare |5 caloulated by didipg:

= 1he profil afrtutatae to ownars of the Comparny ]
- By the waighted average number of equily sharss outstanding durisg tha fnanols yeas

Diluted sarnings par share
DiAad asmings pér ahdre sdjust he figutes wsed in e delermination of besk aamigs par share o zke nig

‘Btmount

. ﬂﬂr; after inaome tax offgct ol intsessl and other lnancing tosts asanciated wilh dhdive poleatial sqully sharss,
A

- e wesghied average number of additional agquity shares thal wolld hove been
eanvarsion of all dilutive polential aquity shares. Y 8en oulstanding assuming e

Cesh {low sialement

Cash ﬂ-:_n.-u &8 feporied using the indirect mathod, wheroby profit before 16x s adjusied for the effecte of
trsrmachions of non-cash naiure and any deforals or accruals of past or fulure cash recelpts or paymants. The
cash fiows from openting, #wesling and financdng activities of the Company are segragatst hased on B

2ywlable nformation
Sagmean! repovting:

Oparsting sagmems afe feporled In a manner congilenl wih the intlemal reporing provded b tha chisf
operaling decision-maksr, The chial operalng decision-maker, whi & respongstds for allocating resouroes and

asseszing parformance ol the operabing sagments. has been: (danlifed as e chisf sxecidive obicer and the
chief Goancial officer thal makes sirstegic decksions., 8

Business combinathens:

Busingss combinations mvolving enlies that are controlléd by the Gomgany afe actounad for uaif the
pogiong of Interests method as fofiows: - "

| The assets and fatilties ol the combining sntities ane rellacied =t thair camgéng amolnta
il Mo sdustmonks arg mada-to reflac f@ir vakies, of FRCORTiBE &0y new assals or abilties
I, Adjustmants @ only made 1o Karmanise accolnting policies
iv.  Tha financiad information in the Bnencial stslements in et ot priot pariods e restaled 51 he bisingss
combination had oeeurred from tha beginning of the precoding parod In fe financlal statemants.
irespaciive of the soiual date of the comtimation, Howaver, whsmeMsbusiness combifaton had aeeyred
afer thal date, the priar penod information & restatad anly iegreeeas -



Reliance CloanGen Limited _ _
Notes to the Hnanclal statemants a5 of and for the year anded March 24, 2019 {Santinued)

v.  The batance of the retairied samings appeanng in e financial stztements of the transtemr s Eagregalad
wilh e cormsponding balance appearing in the financial statamants of the leansfarss o is adjusta
agausl gonoral mwEmE.

W Tha idantities of the reseres ane pressrved end he reserves of the torstarr bacoma 1he regerves of (he
traresfesren,

vil.  The diffarance. if any, bebwesn the amounts recorded as share capialissisd pluz any addiomral
cansidoratn in fhe form ol cash or othar assets dnd the amaount of shgre apital of tha franafarars
transtemed In capitsl rasene and is presenied separpely from other Gapital resanves:

#.2 Critical accounting estimates and judgements

Preparing the financial statemants under Ind AS rrquires managenient to:take Bocitions snd maka esfimates and
BEALIMpEONG thal may Wmpact he value of revenues, tosls, assels and babillies and the misted dscngies
concerring the bems involvad as weil as continganl assats ang lizbisties & the Balance shaat-dale. Estimates and
ludgemenis ares continualy evsiualed and are bassd on historical epstignce. and athar tacters. mzlutling

aspedations of fulure events thal am hafinved in:be reasossble wndar 1hs clretristatcrs

The Consany mskes nh‘mala_m and-gssumpliong conceming 1w luburs. The resilling accounting estimates will try
gefinlon, sekdom equal the reisted actusl reslts. The esfimales and assumglions that have a sguificast sk ol
C3udng & matadal adiustmant o the carying amounts of aasais and Uabiifies wihih 5 nest finaneial vaar am
mscuzascl bl

(a] Fair valus moasurament and valustion process

Tha -Company mesaured #5 imvesimante |n aepaly shares of mubsidlary at falr value for finsrcial rapariing
purposes. The managemen datermings e approprials vakation techniqus snd inguls for falr vale
maasurament. In astimating the far valus, e mansgemet engag=y hird party quailed valuar b perorm the
wvitlugshans.

Estmaten and jdgaments are confmually walual.ed.Tlny_am baded an histoioal experiance arid oihar fBtiom,
ircluding mapectstions of futute evants that may have a fingncial impac on the Company and thet ars be=lbervnd
Io bo reasonable under the circumstances. {Refar note 10).



Reliance CleanGan Limited )
Hotes (o the financial stalements 4% of and for the year ended March 31, 2018 {Contingod)

3.1 Propery, Plant and Equipment
Rupees In lakhs

Greas camying amount I!-ulh:linn
|8atanicy @ at ApHI 01, 2017 3
Addifions during the wamf -
Bakaroe a3 &l Mach 31, 2018 )
Adddians dinng e y@ar =
[Balance as at March 31, 2010 3

Accumlatod Depreciation
Balance aa 8l Apat 01, 2017
For ke year

|Balarca g5 al March 31, 2518
For lhe yesr

Batance as at Masch 31, 3010

el carrylng amaunt
Halance as &l March 31, 2078 q
Balance as at March 31, 2019 3

Notes: Hetar Neta 14 for informatian on proparty. plent and equipmin pledped as a sacurily by the
amparry



Refimnen Sloanten Limitod

Notes fo the fearcial staisrmanis an of 2ng for the year sncod March 31, 2078 [Candimisd)

1:2(a| Investmanta

Fadicwing

Waliso Mo of Shares  Rupécs by lakie

A, Eguily Sharea [Fully pald-up and g med)

in Gubs|diary Companian *
Ao Powar Limdlag 10 0,000 - | LR ]
Earraiknl Fowsr Limitar ' 10 180,053,400 . 15518, 40t E
Rl onco Solpr Ran areesy Privale Limisd i 10,000 1 10,0 t
Fatanan Wird Puwear Privale Linulad 13 110,000 1 1.0 I
Larn murnia Hyring Power Privbs Liviled 16 1,149,300 a1 1,08.300 Biry
Purthi Hiyorn Praee Pivdie Lirmbed =] 3,15.300 2,971 48,700 Eigar
Eun'is Motharg Fidno Povens Praabe Limibad ] 1.45.300 1,450 145,300 1.25%
Amulin Hycho Powar Prvaim Limired 0 393200 a 283,20 &
Eminl Hydrg-Fraver Privale Limiied 0 B a =B TRl al
W dest Hyoo Posmr Frivate Limiisd (2] 15000 1 .50, 300 a
In Fallger Sabsidiariss
Rl Ercm Power oo JF2T3T iEaci Vil o AS0 5000
nich| - | Pry 1884 1 ]
Rl Barciadeen LAE Tormng Limitad (Sace wike ol
TAKA 10 poch) - 1 i 1 @
Rukarcs Bargidnesh LMG & Praber Linied [Fass walog of
CTRRA T Haiy = 1 ] 5
Raieras Qs Poviur Pirole Lisled i i - 1 ‘
B. Praforuron Shares {Fully poli-ug and Uingueted)
In Bubisidiary Companiss
‘75 Prafusincs Bhores of Ma 10 each fully paid up™ -
Samuallor Prosdr Limited ' 1 160,068,400 ' 150,08, 400 -
foches Fower L 1 HEdS 28 2,025 I=
Riedance Wing Pover Prvals-Limgsd i 4,300 CF] &£300 'E|
Larawomla Hotire) Poeat By b L e i 1,07, 000 1,0r9 107,800 NETL
Furme Fhir o Poser Prvalo Lenned 1 201,000 1,010 301,800 Ao
Bumim Kothang Hydro Powar Frivile Limied 1 1,232,000 tazEn 142,000 130
Amulin Hydre Prvwar Privale Limited 1 11,000 ] 11,800 ‘W
Emini Hyder Powar Privats Limitad i 8,400 & 5,400 i
Mihunden Hyting Posar Privsis Liriled | A | &0 'z
2260 105D
Areg book volue ol Unouobed Mot DU eness e 12,300 s

(11 Shares Plecde o 1081 Trisinastn Savicen Limild for firanc: sssistate i e fom of npse bans
ol Ursien Staies axaber by Samafkl Praer Uited. Thi Company nas pesged 19,500 394 wuity shares

Faae

As ak
Marsh 3, 2015

(¥ e st aLbwidsary comaanis & wholl mamad by i Cornpany sseapl Samatkal Power Limiled
(2 7.8 % Compiivary Corivartise Ridbeminbis Nor-Covaiodvé Prefsrancs Shares (CORPE

) Mlsch 571, 20HA
Mo ot Bhigres  Rupessin bbby

and LS dalor loaite from Expoe dermi Bk

and HRDER 00 prefermice shares.

Thee gz coimpardes ahad rave & cal gphan ee ihe SORPS which oo ba Bk oy Hveim @1 0w i d e Irminci s e o psat o in fiafien $1a and
ol agresd fenute (0T yasc] of e il sbaiis, W cose ihe call aplon W sswelpod, tha CERPE sial Bes P eairiad af an S50 Imce || '8 e vakig e
P T CEreaay, bowsees, st hovean ophon 15 conéar B DORPE Inlo ety i gl ary (e Huring tha tenuie of 2ueh CERPE, AL ha srid
o tinure snd I ke extent the insusr Compania dr tha CEAPS holdars tharnof e FoCemrdsed heir opeons, i CORPS shal e ermptadnly
cerverriad ko oquy shanms L EprRTion, i #lher et madh CORPE sl be tonverea min wgEy iheres of carraEpandrg valia (nciuding e
i anpioahie Farecn) In caee e ipesr componine dodars didend oy Eesir gy aharss,  CCRPS hodas wil dlso e afilieg Fe e gty
dkidand i pddiken b the coupon rats o iddund,

ALy heline hes munding off noom adopfed by the Gomaany



FoEsnce Cheanlen Llmited
hioies to the financial stademants ss of and for tha year snoed Maroh 31, 2098 {Canfinkied)

Rrgmss |0 lakhs
Aa AL af
Parteidars Warch 31, 19 I R
3200} Dabwr non-curreml Nnapsial paasis
Enane Appcaon Mondy pending slotmens {Fater noks i) 151 1,100
151 T, 163

HManics .

Dering ghir e, i Cormpnny by wey' of Bhare apgilcabon monsy iyigiond i Relance Power Hedding [F20) amouring
fo Ra. 15048 ukhs and Fadlance Ehitiapoig Pows: Limiad sstuunling i B £, The respechve companios 50 in/th
procaik ol corprarting the shore gppication money o squety shams Peniling mictmant o506 Mani 31, 3019 e sims
has baan corsidired as Ohar Non ourment inencial aisals

1,3 Dakar ne1-CEIFFATE AnAEES

Pips Gulreng 54 gagats. (nel of provsim | i

gy
313 Gin
JAa} Cash and cach agalsalsngs
Baipice it trémla-
in Gurreed nccound | 1
in g0t Acoaury W migins maneiy of Bas:Eman e manttis 11 i
1 2
3ib] Currond Losns
[Uneacuned mrd oontidaied good|
itlier' Eirparadi: deposks o reslad party (Reker nale i - 1,38 7
Ininr comporste - deposity ia oitems (Bofar holg E) il nmu.
ininr cormare denasts 01 pubodEden (Refer Nota & T A4 g3
hmrquu Bepasls o Faliow subsidianes (Feler Nols &) 2,048 aag
tter comarat tenosis ko Fellow Assolats (Refer Nois ) 3 B |
Tige TEE
A.4(o) Deher cusrand Ninanclal asssts
{Urgacimed and considwsi good)
FuTvACH MOOVRRETE N cach b i 3
irigreed Aptnead om inier comonls daplly - 1398k
3 TN

B fumaunt i3 bedgw e acEng ol noem adiked by e Comaamy
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Raliancs Dhugnlen Limlesd
Watss to e financia sistmmants as of snd for the year onded Mareh 31, 2018 {Eoaimusd)

__Fupeed in bkha _

Byt A
Particutars —March IV 3098 K 39 2018
3.6 Oihar sty

Bulance &l e beginiting of The yasr
361 Sscuntisspromam agengng 330400 A EGdn]
362 Duongrnl masne (anean pu il bo vriows sohgmes)| 1550 1,536
63 Sbver Dompraneinalve imcame |G (RELE-T 1] (4,48 534)
384 “Eurphs i the Btaemeer of Proflecd Loas |7, 18b) 34005}

Ealance at (b benneng of the yuar [45E} 17
161 Soowiles =0 L PR T

Balires ol tha begirrwg of tha year 1,50, 460 T 46

AJ:_I:| 1 bgsued durig Iha yes -

361

342

Halarce 5t v Erobal L sl 4,80 450 J3.50 480

Ganaral resarys (aviaen pursiant 1o schome ¢f amalgametion) .
EH-iEI!tH!_t {Fex Beginning ol tha jear 930 12058
BRI af W dad of (he peoir 1,938 1536

Enpity imstrumaits Broogh Sites Gomprobansive Income

‘Balancsat thebeginning o ifis yea (345 894) [3:45684)
AAd | dast) during the year z
Btimncn al the s of tha yoar [345, 834} (.45 Faa)
14 Burplus in e Sixbevent of Profit and Loss )
Batncs al the bogrning of Pa yeal {3,408} (2208
Frofl for the yeer 3,8 [E= k]

Haiance ol the = of e war lf“ﬂ EEi

Mahure anid purpasa of pihas ressries;

Banurillos framim §ecaunt

Securiliss premium resun i i 10 /00AT promiun on inses of Shares. The iedefvs i uilisad in aecoelines win he

pepAtEasn ol B Camparoes Ack

Gonoral Ressrvas {arisan pursiam io gchams of omalgamutian];

The Genccal Reasive hid anson porsnant 1o i scrsine of smaigmmston babwn e Cempnny snd Wislse Allsncs
Fowar Limitid (WAFL ) Tha-said sohame hiza besn sanchionsd by Horbie High Goun of Jutcaiues & Sembey yige order
sl Jmrusary 01, B0 :

Eqieity Britrinaets through Oiher Carmpesharsives incoma; )

The gk imhas chrges of the squifty inslfumems messged, bl Tei valus Urough AT Sormg rehEr s moomm e
recogrised i Equity inskumrsnti vough Ciher Comprofingieg Income Lipan gerecogrion, the cornulaine fair vakes
chisegpies o e said insfrumants sm ianetarei o Rstaked samings. )



Aelance I:hlri!-un Lirsted
Neries 1o Thi Tinamcinl aiabsmanin & of and for e peas gaded Maih 37, 2098 [Continuod)

Ripmes-inlak e
Anogn Lo Sl
Fapksilars March liIHﬂ Pebarizh 31_J0TH
AT Non-gurnsil barrowings
Unpecured - ul smortasd cont
Loan fom hodng compsry (Refer nole §) 4T 1,78, 742
11,287 1. 70T

17¢a) Terme ol Ropayment and Intoroct
| Lasn fam Thie Haking Gompsny La. Rilisrcs Fower Limiled of Rx 31287 ats tManch 31, 2010 As 178,743} 5
vesayable on May Het 2018 and & intereed bee

184@ Curreng borrowings
Zacored - af amorised cosl
s .
frovm Firneial inatitutions (R Parly] (Refert Mota 8 & 14} 11,097 21168
Urwecued « ot smorieed cost
MC [ Resoied from Rolated Farty [Rafwr Mets &) & 5l
0 Fscshied bom Oilere 123388 21714
[T A543

10427} Natum of sscommty for lopos leans
1R Rupea ieaa hom Mon tsnming Snancial iraiiulion of B, 71254 Skhe (WEeh 37, D00 Re. M s sscored by sibeecison

chiare on e and el ausats,

| Rupee k@ fom Hmun_:nplr:-tmmnmm Hs. £ VR lskhs IWtanch 30, 3008 B NIl |8 Sa0usad by sissrvierd
chamgo on fiod ard cormee 2t

[y TR e o M) mmmlmummmmmm o, e Ikl (Wlarch 391, 3078 B NIl | 15 sscumed by subsayvan
choge AR Gl o ' ’

{iul Riapecss Sosn Erdem Wi berming Brsncisl inalfufion of e R e Sdacs 31, 20100 Be 19 168 toicel) i seooned &y
e cRiaige o o ar el atasle, .

{ul Fupes inan from Mon bariing Snancial s ftion df s R EEE (Mamn 30, 2000 Ae 4 000 sk s secied by
ey chaigs oo e and curnen S5se,

1 8ad) Terme of Kapaymant aand interesl
Enciared

B Pupses 20 {reen Mo barking Sharcial lealilion of R 3 254 tba (Marck 31 2M0 A= fil} s repoyasle in o
shalneng on July 1, J010 bl o ibe ik Inkerdd sikle o 13500 por Bneim payaiis oo maturiy,

1y Flapasa ose from Non Beridng Anencial miftufion of B 5795 S (Bamhe 11,5000 Ra; Nl i repaysile in ooe
bgment o Jamiary 15, 2000 Al i o0 inioesd ped of 13.60% per mmim paysble an metucy

{if Fupss e from Wen barsing Anarcl insimuiion of Be, 40468 Shng (Manch 11,2018 Bla: 68 i rpaysiee more
abmment on Sapmess 17, 3010 and caves s inkeralmbe ol 13.60% fef énhum payabls of makiiy.

il Hl.-mi;lﬂlll:l'll H{ﬂmlm sl o B ME FENs (e i, E[FIBF'.‘:~ 14,160 lH.th}ln-n::-pHcm oni
rshMeang on Jkind 1. EmawmmlnlmmemumhﬁmmmmMM '

{ish Fpea o from Mor banking fnancia instiiden of Fao M 9k (Maeh 31, B0E Re 4,000 lakhs] 8 iepapable inonn
kel o Clotoingr 4, JO1E ani ummﬂkmmnrﬂmlmmummuuu fory oty bamis

Unsocured .
(R Inter e porsta depesi from Reliance Sapil W ramnss of Neanmbes 21, 2018 and cHiras an st i of TR pe
T

| Inler coeporsie-depoan for Creet Lopabo: & Ep-;lm Privotn LimBad e opaya ks on Faissy 0, 2020 and corifen an
it raie of 1 80%. por anmam

ikl Inter coeporsin dapoat:-friom Craatvio Ashiach Poser Projects i fapoystts on Sepiember 280 2018 nnif = mdaies)-frie:

{) Inter coeporaie depoal from Relisnes Vestre fusel Managomant Gompsany & mpaystis on Augum 3tel 2015 sed carves
A niwrest rale 68 13755 por anrum,

1 Inter cerporsio dopesil from Gaemasa invasirmen| Marsgeman! Praale Lindled o repayeble cn.Odober 20, 2018:0d
ez 8 Inlsiand rabs of 13005 par S,
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Relianca ClaanGen Limited
Nedea io the financial statumonts s of and 1oe the ysar snded March 31, 30499 [Continoed]

in likhs

s ar s =t
Mnarch 39, 2619 Madch 31, 2018

Porticidars

3.07rb) Criter Rnamcial labillins

it accried bl ot dis on bermwngs ([Sater Mol &5 5,224 287
nleenst accrugd and (s on bonomihge o - (=14
Cehir payatres 4 s
5318 12940
3.5 Ohas guerand (abiidlas
" O perables o L] 21
Anteancs. received Irnn Eigied paty EFIHI’ Enle B Tia a
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Helinnea CleanGen Limitod
Notes to tha financlal slafzments as of and for the yesr onded March 31, 21D (Continued)

wr lakha
Year endad Wear ardod
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018
310 Oiher ingomn
Interos! Incomo on:
Bank degosits 1 i
Irlar-corporale deposits (Refer nbks 6) 4,28 5073
Cithers 50 21
4,362 5107
311 Finence cosi
Interiat m;
Inte= corporate deposdd (Refer noda 6 3,872 3901
interast oo borrowings fram Financial natilofions (Reter note 3,673 1.523
Ofhars H .Eﬁ-
Hher finsmoa chargas 45 an1
8,410 6637

412 Other sxpensas:
Legal &nd prilessional changes ar
Chrenkors sifting faes
Migcinneols aypenses

(-]
B B—rn




Rallance CleanGen Limited
Naotes to the financlal statements as of and for the year endad March 34, 2019 (Cantinued)

4)  Dthar commitmant

5

The Gompany has, jointy and sevesally with its holdin
exfend suppor and
whergin the amounts of invesirren wosild

respaciive lendarn.

Datalle af réminsration to audiiers

(5) A sddns

For slatutory auds
For Cenification

* Etmfutary Audit Foo 5 exchudad C5T
Related party transactlions:

A, Farhies whare conirol exksts:

Helding Company:
Reliance Powar Limitad (R Powsr)

Subsidinrios

hakar Powar Limbad (MPL} {formery known as Bharuch Power Lemited )

anrralkot Powses Limiled {SMPL)

Refianca Sole Resources Power Privats Lmilsd (RSAPPL)

Retiance Wind Power Privata Limifad (RWPPL)
Lam Sumts Hydro Powear Private Limibed (LHEPL)
Purthi Hydro Power Private Limibed {PHPPL)

Siitrie Korlhang H Fowar Priviite Limitsd (SKPL)
Mihimden Hydro. Privisie Lirmnited [MHPPL}
Al Hydro Power Privata Limited {AHPPL)

Emini Hydro Power Private Limitad {EHFPL]

ii. Fellow subsidiary

Rsiiance Geolhermnat Powdr Prvale Limited (RISTPL)
Reitance Grean Powsr Private Limited (RGPPL)

Kals Fower Prvats Limissd (KPPL)

Feligrite Powar Holding (FZC) (RF2S)

Riliance Bangladeah LNG Terrminas Lsmited (RELTL)
Ralience Chittagong Power Limited [RCPL)

Reliance Bangladesh LNG & Powsar Linsed {RBLPLY

Sasan Powar Limited [SAPL)

Fellow Asdociates

RPL Photon Private Limited (RPHOTONPL)
RPL Sun Techrigues Private Limted (SSUNTRL)
RPL Sunpower Private Uméed {RSUNPPL)

Hay Managarlal Parsonnal*
samtelr Kumar Gugta - Cirgotar

Shrikant Digembar Kwtkarml - Dimcior
Anard Prakash Budholis - Dirsctor

Ashok Kurmar Pal — Chael Finencial Officer (weell June 22, 2018)

Dipati&hinds - Managarand Company Serrolary

* Mo trensaciam with the Company dunng the year,

C.  Malorinvesting parties’ promoters hav

indiractty:

L Companies

Feliznce Infreainuctura Limiod [Rinlra)

: § company, givan engaing tommitments o lenders o
provide equity in respect of vatous projects underaken by the respactive sibsidiarias,
wary considering e project cost and debd aquity ratio agraed with |ha

Rupess in Lakhs

Yoar anded Year ended

Mareh 31, 2018 March 21, 2014
S

; o

3 151}

ng significant Influsntes on the halding company dirsctiy o



Rellance CleanGan Limited . .
Notes 10 the financls statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 (Gt lrae ]

il. Individual
Shrd A&nil O Ambani

0. Enterprises over which companies | indlvidual describod In clauss © shave has contrel | |mlnt cantrol:
I, Relignoe Communicaticn Lirind (RTOM)

Ik Raliante Capial Limited (RCAP)

ili. Relianze Big Entartainmant Private Limiled (RBEPL)

iv. Reliance Commerdal Findnce LimEed (REFL)

v. Relanoe Homa Finarice Limaed {RHFL)

E. Detaliz af transactions during the year and closing balance ot tha ond of tha yaar,

Rupees In lakhs.

5N Pertloulars 201440 201718
(i} Trangactions during he year :
1 IvEadmend M - {0 503
2 Interost expanse towards Inter-corporate deposits

RoAR B u

RCEL a7z 1523

RHFL A .

RPOWER 1.435 3,581
3 Intzrest ingoms from

REEPL 1.126 1,495
a Raversal of Intereat Income accruad sarlier

RCOM - 242
5 Short term/Long form borrowings | IS0 takan from

RCAP . 50D

RCEL 27 0148 23 158

RHFL £ 040 .

RPOWER 3537 o7.355
B Rafund of Shart torm / Long term borrowings | 16D to

REFL 23166 =

RACWER 13,088 67 266
T Inter-sorporate deposis given ta

RGOM . 21150

SMPL 23 B2 42,165

KPP 2,585 .
B Inter-corporaz deposits recsived back from

RCOM - g2

SMPL 500 G4
9 Assignmant of ICD to 1

RPOWER 1, 72435

io Assignment of acorneed Inlerest 1o
RPOWER 13,231



Halance Cleanfen Limided

Hotes o the financial statements &s of and for the year ended March I, 2013 {Continued)

8N

B8

12

13

14

FParticular

Assignment af G0 far
REEPL
RO

Asslgnment ol accrusd intarast for
RBEFL

Share Applicetion Meney Pending Allotment
RFZC
HGPRL

Conversion of Share Application Maney In Equity
REZE

Edvance fram
SaPL

() Dutstanding closing balances:

14

17

14

20

Equity share capital (axcliding pramium}

T.5% Compulsadly Convertible Redesmabis Non-
Cumulative Preference share capital (axcluding premium)

6.0 % Compulsertly Converlible Redeamabls Nom-
Cumulative Preference share capital (excluding pramium)

investmant in Equity shares of subsidiaries | fallow
subsidiares

MPL
RSRPL
RWPEL
LHPRL
PHPPL
SHHPPL
AHPPRL
EHPPL
MHPEL
RFZC
RELTL
RELPL

Irreesirtient in Preferance shares of gubsldlardes
MPL

RWEPL

LHPPL

PHPRL

SXHPPL

AHPPL

EHPPL

hHPPL

2013-18

11,500
TET 134

4,403

851

i 58§

Fa

200
1280

150

58
43
1.070
014
1320

po 11

i) P 1]

1,180

2,255

1,290

150

107
1018
1,320



Ratlancs CleanGan Limited

Notes to the financlst stal=ments as of and for the ysar ended March 31, 2049 [Continuad)

S Parlicular

ia-1a 21M7-18

21 Inter corparals doposits given including Intarest recaivables
RO £ 125240
RBEPL - 14,936
BMPL #6213 45,630
ML i .
RSRFL 3 g
AWPPL 1 1
KPPL 2 B85 -
RGTFFL 16 16
RGPPL 356 65
RPHOTONPL i 3
ASUNTPL i B
RSUMPPL 2 s
22 Oiher finencial labilitdes
RCAF 75 "
Rpswer = 10,567
RCFL 1972 Za7
RHFL M =
23 Dther Financial Assets
REZC 161 1,190
RCPL ] 5]
24 Bhort tarm borrowdngs
ROAP ' &S00 00
ROEL 2, Ot 23188
HHFL 4,048 ;

25 Lang term bormow ngs
RFOWER

L Othar Current Lishilitios
SAPL

24287 170742

TOo -

& Arroand & Below ihe rounding off nam adophad by e Cumpany

(i) Caher Transaction;

&} As pae e bermis of the sponsor supipo agreemsnt daled Duoamber 23, 2071, the Comgsany has aguad in
T00% of ts holding in equity and preferance shares of Samaliol Powsr Limitessas 4 securly wards tamm loan
aviikad by Samalkot Power Limiled Actordingdy, the Camparny has pledged 186,098,304 Equity shanes and

1.50,09.400 preference shares

bl Theabove decivwes do fol isclude transaciions witt
telecommunicaiions n the nommal courss of business

public ulidty service providens, vz, slaciricay,



Reliance CloanGen Limited B
Naotes to the financial statements 8s of and for the year ended Mareh 31, 2019 (Cantinu ed)

T) Dizclosurs of loans and sdvances fo subsidliaries:
Rupoes In lakhs

Mama of Euhﬁﬁmﬂ- 'Frrrl-hl.llﬂ uutll'jndlng" HI:II'I"ILI\TFI BEimount mnﬂi“!
As at during the year ended

March March March Mareh

31, 2019 3, 2018 200 3, 2090

Samakot Power Lirmited R824 45 988 B2 45 530
Mohes Powar-Limedzd i 9 1 1
Feliands Solar Apsources Povala Limitsd | M a K|
Ramance- Wind Powar Prlwate-Limitsd i 1 1 :

*Inciudes |njer corporate depnsils And other recalvaties

As gl the yrar end, ihe Company. iag no kans and sdvances in the naline of kisas i iMmacompasias iy which dirscks
are |ethsnd

8) Eamings per share;

4 Yearendad Yesr on
Particufarg March 31, 2010 March 31, E:';:
Profit! (lossyavalinble to egulty sharshoidars
Profif ! (ledah aliar tes (&) (Rupoesin lakhs) (A.G0Y) {558
Number of equily shares -
Wirighied average numbseof equily shares-cidslandsng (Baskc) (B) 225,50 000 2550 000
Basic and diluted eamings per share (A FBf (RS ) (16,37 (281
Harminal value of an equity share (Hs) LR 10,00

Boih he claisss of Compulsary Converible Mo umulatve Redesrmabis Prefarenca Shares bald snd anti-ditive
sffect on per share and hence have nol been considared for the purpose of compuling dRtles saming per shars

B Inoome bages

{a] The reconciliation of tax axpense and the accounting profit mulliplied by {ax rate -

Rupees in Inkhs
Particulars March 31, 2049 March 31, 2018
Profit befare lax {3.631) [583)
Tax at the Indian tax raie of 26% (201718 1 34.608%) {550, BE) [05)
Tan kiszes for which to defered income tax was recogrisad {550.66) (205)
Income fax expange - i

10} Fair value measurements
ja} Fimancial Instrumants by catsgory
Rupees In lakhy
March 31, 2049 March 31, 2018

Partlculass
FVOC1  Amortissd cost Fyoc Amoriised cost.

Financinl Assests

Investmants

Eqily metriments 12,260 . 10,870 z
Citfer financial assats . 154 - 156,138
Caeh and cash sqlivasens " 21 . 44
Loan - r2 168 - 2 16,468
Tatal financial assets 12,260 Tzaea 10670 2,31,653
Financial Liabiiiles

Bormbwings - 75269 - 224,185
(Dtfeer financial liabifises - 5,035 - 12440
Tatal Financial Liabilities . Ei.ﬂ“, . - 2,38 125

The: Cmpany does nal have any fnancial #ssets or kebiifes which am TTEEAOET Al FASCRLR,



Rallance CleanGen Limited
Naotes (o the financial statements as of and for the yaar ended March 31, 2010 (Cantinu g}

() Fair value hlorarchy

This goclion gxplains the judgmants snd astimales mads In detesmining tha fair values of the financs instrumats
that are {a) remgﬂha:l antl messured & fai ViEkiS il (b) messured at smorlsed cost and for which falr vitues s
disclonid in ihe financial stelements. To provioa an indication abaut the rafiability of the Inpuls wsad s datemining

fair value, the company' hae clasasied (s financal instruments into the fhree levets prescrbsd urdar
stendand, An axplanation of each level follows. Undeeneath the tlabla Fie-amounting

Financial asssis and Habilitios measured at Loval 4 Lewval 2 Loval 3 Tatal
fair walue - recurring fair valus maasurements
a5 at March 31, 2010

Financial assels

Financial | I
Lh'll;lu_ﬁtlhd ety msbrorronis - Invésbments in
Subsidiams . & 12,260 12,200
Total financial az=sais - - T2, 60 12,260
Aasels and lEabiities which are measured ot Leval 1 Laval 2 Lawai
amartised cost for which falr values are R T
disclose-as al March 31, 2019
Financial Assats
Chhar' Mon carant finanoind agaet 3 = 151 151
Tatal financial Assels - - 151 151
Finaneial Liakilities
Bermoadngs = Th 260 - T5.269
Total financkzl liaklitss - 75269 T5,200
i
Ripaaa fin
Financial asssts and llabllitles measured m Lewel 1 Level 2. Lavel EF lF:E
Talr vakua - recurring fafr valug
measirements as at March 31, 2018
Financial sssets
Financial Investments at FYOCE
Unquoted aqulty nslrurents - investnants in
Subsidianas . - 10,870 10,870
Totsl financial asasts - - 10,850 14670
Aszets and lizhilitles which are moasurad a1 Lavel 1 Lave| 2 L
amortised cost for which fair values are i ol
disclose as at March 31, 2048
Finarcial Assats
{aher Mon gurres francial assat - = 1.1 IR
Totsd financial Assets - = d 1,180
Financial liabilities
Beamoewing s - 224,185 224,185

Total fnancial Habikes e 224185 2. 24185



Relisnce CleanGen Limlbad )
Nates to he inanclal statements as of and for the year ended Mareh 31, 2009 (Cantinued)

(e} Falr value of inanclal assets and Habiifles maasured at smortised cast

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Carrying Carrying Carryin
amount e amount bl
Financial sssals
Caner Non-current financal assels 151 &1 1,150 1,140
Total finanoial assats 151 151 1,980 1,180
Financial Liabilides
anm-wlnﬂu_ 75264 75,788 214 185 224 185
Tatal financlal labifities 75,269 TE, 280 224,185 2,24.185

(4} Valuation technlgue used to detsrming falr valuss

Tere carrying Smount of purren| financs assats and fishdities am conaidarsd to be (e sarhi 35 helr fa e diie ko
Lkeir shearl i ratum '

Tha far vahe of securily deposits and barmowings has besn consideted same 26 earying Yalue sinsg thers heve ngl

been any materiol chinges i the prevalling Interesi rales. impact on actowi.of chasgss m inferes| ratas
heen conssdarad immatssal e ¥ 2y haa

Mate
Level 1 . Level 1 figrarchy Inehudes financial Instruments measurad using queted prices,

Leval & The. tair vales of financial Inslrumants at are ol Iraded B an active mankel (lor example avar-the-snuntaer
dertvatives) is detsrminad using valuation 1achniguis which maximise the use of nheerighla markst dats aind reky aaugrm
ag poseible on entity-spacific estimates. I al significant inputs required bo fair value Bn insfrument are phsanasis e
inatrumsnd (s included in loval 2.

Level 3: If one or more of fe Signicant inguts 16 not based on sbsarvabls madket dala. the instrument is inchatas
il 3. This 15 tha case for unlsted aquity secunlies which are included |n el "

There wers na irnrafers bédwesn any levats during the year.

11§ Finaneial risk managemsanl

The ﬂqunﬁ busness activities sxpose | e 0 varely of firendal risks, namiely iquidity sk, markes deks and
crmdi i

IETHI Exposuis arlsing from Measuremant W ensgament

Cradif Risk Cazh and cash equivalons, Aging anshyeis Orearsification of bank
nancial aesEta medisured al deposis eiers of credy
amoriised tusl

Liguidity Risk Barrawings and albmr labiiies - Fafing cash fiow Awiiahiny of commitisd

forecasts credil lives and borrawing
tacilities
{a) Credit risk

The cofmpany is-exgosed o cradil sk, wikch i the sk thal countsmpany will defaull on s coniractusl abli

_ ; obligstion
resiling In & financil oss to the company. Credit Nk arsss rom cash 'and cagh squivalents and finances! iaata
iarmied al amortsed cost '



Reliancs ClaanGan le‘_rhu;l
Notes to the financial statements sa of ahd for the year anded March 4, 2018 [Contlnued)

Crodit dak mansgement

Credit nek I8 the rsk thal counterparty will not mest ils chligatisns wider a financal Ingtrament or custormer
ciordrac!, esding to 8 financial kss

The Company's credil sk anses on aceount of inter-oomponMe deposits. | joans are-givan 1o subeidlades
inporporalnd &5 special purpose valicls Tor power projects gwardad o the Compapy and o obhar corponta.
With respect 1o Inler comporate deposts! ko given | subsidanes, (he Compdny W ba able to zantrol Eh
cash fiows of thoes subsidanas. The inter-corporats depesitd © loan ams glven o corporate which has oed
cradi ratings.

For barks and financial mslilubiens, oy highly r3ted banksinstitutions ara aceapted. Ganerally all pebties
surrounding. cradit risk have been managed al camginy tevel. The Comgany's poliay 1o miaRaga his sk = o
iwvesl in dabl securiSes that have & good credll feting :

i) Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk managament Implies mamaining sufficient cash ard markstzbis secuntiss and tha avEdlatlity
of funding through an edequsle amourlt of eomrmitiz cresdi facHitiza to meat abigations when dug and o cose oul
rmarkal positions. Due io the dyramic rature of the undedying businessss. company's reasiry funciian msintaind
Bexibility in fundipg by mairdasining availabillly undar committad eeeditlines

Irt reepact of s sisting aparations, tha Company funds s actviies prmanty cansmn inra-groos foams

Managamenl moiors miling forecasts of the Companys llquidity possion aitd eash amt cash squivalants an e
bass of epecied cash fows This @& genarally cdmiad out @t he operabing suhsidisngs Bvel of the: Gompany in
accardance with practioe and |Imds sef by the Compsny, Thess Smits: vary by locaion 5 18ke inko Baenind |he
liguichty of i rrerkal in which tha antity operates in additian, the Cormgany's iquidity mansaemant policy involves
projecting cash flows In major cumencess and e lulval of Aguld azsets nacessary fo -masl iliase
manitanng balance sheal quidily ralios agamst internal amd exiemal regulsiory mauitamanis and maskined debl
finanming pians,

Maturities of financlal labifitios
The amaunis disclosed inthe below afi the contractul undmcountad cash Sows: Balarces due WHin 12 I i

equs thair camying bhalssces as te impact of distouning i not significant

Ruppes in Lakhs
March 31, 2010 "““;::_: E"""H‘l;“!u’:: ““”m Total
Financial llakilities
BT nige 53042 - - 530682
Bues 15 holdirg cormpssy - 21,287 - 21,787
[fitErest aocruad bod not dus 5221 " - 5,721
[CAhers r14 . = Ti4
Total financlal lisblliles 50,817 21,287 - 81,204

Lass than Batweon 1 year  More than 5

MRl 2098 ' '.-*ﬂln'l and § “r:n yEars Yol
Fimancial llabilities -
Broerowdngs 45,443 - . 45443
Diues 1o holding company - 178,742 - 178,742
Inler=s] accruad bl not dus 487 - - 287
Interast aocruad and dus 11,851 11,859
Dthers 2 . - 1
Todal financial Nabilities 57 583 170,742 - 4,036,325



Reliarce CloanSen Limited
Notes to the financial statemants as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 (Continued)

12} Capial Managamant

Rizk Managemen!

The company's objactives whan Managing capits! are 1o sefsguacd the company's ability 1o continue as

COnCam in arder to provido reiums for shatsholders and bansfts for oller sizkeholdes sne i maintain ma.m"m

L‘ﬁphl struciure 1o reduce e cosd Ol aaplial, In order W manian o adust e capial sructure, the Cam [y may

:deual.!ha E?unl of dividerds paid o shanehnidars, meum capllal to sharetioldors, issie naw shares of ssi) asgalk
et . ;

The Gompany maniees capdal on basies of total equity on 8 perodic bass, The following table summarizes e

capitsl of He Grodp

Ru :

March 31, 2018 mp;;:llanil.':;'iﬁu

Eqisity 3,48.bR5 350 856
Bakt T5.260 224,188
Total 422,234 574841

13} Segment raporting
F'I.'EISEI'IH]". Ihe Liomgsany |8 engadged nonly one segmeni viz Ganargion ol Pose and as-sucly thard s no sEparste

reporable segment B8 per Ind AS 108 'Operatmg - Sagrrentd’. Brosendly. tha © pary
predeminantty confined in India ! S s

14} Aszets pladged as securlly

Rupees In lakhs
Particulars Motes  March 31,2019 March 31, 2018
Fized asants .
Proparty, plant and aquipmen 3 3 i
Tolal Fixed aseets pladged as security 3
Current
Financial assels
Cash and bank halances A4 [a) 2 Au
Loans 3.4 ) 73,168 2,168,468
Other financia assots 34 g} i 13,948
Total current assets pledgod as securlly 2192 230,463

Total assels pladged as sacurity 72,195 2,30.466



Reliance CleanGen Limited
Hotes to the financial stetemonts &5 of and for the year ended March 37, 2018 {Contlnwed)

15}

16}

1T}

Project status of Samalkot Power Limited (EMPL)

The Managernan| of SMPL kad plannad 1o set up 3 gas-based power piant consisting of 3 modules of 754 MW aach
al Bamalkol (Andbira Pradesh], with gas being sowrced from KG-DE basn. After making significas! prograss in the
conabnattion of the £aid plani, due fo severe domestc gas shorage and nun—miaiilly of bong-temm domestic gas.
linkage, SMPL i the Intedm siopped fothor corutpuction of tha plant

Dt of 1he thres modubes, one module is-plarmed 1o be moved to Bangiadesh. Reliance Power Limilad (R power),
e ullmats h:i:lmg carmpany, hed gnieed bl @ Memoranduem of Undgestanding (MOU) with Bangladesh Powar
Devaloprent Board [BPOH) in Juna 2015 for developing a gan-based project of 3000 MW capacity In 8 phased
manned, Purdsan 1o the above, Relianoe Bangladean LNG @ Power Limited (RELPLY, ulfimate subsidiary of fhe
Rpower has faken stepe to conclude & long-term power parchess agreement (PRA} v sopply of 7168 bW {hat)
powar from 3 combined cycls ges-basad powar plant 1o be set up al Meghnaghat near Dhahka in Banglddesh The
Fpower has eniered into Mamorandum of Undersianding (MOU) on March 21, 2017 for &xde of one moduls of 754
MW fo RBLPL for a considaralion nol |eéss than oarrying valie of such asssts. RBLPL has nilialed sl the projac
egresments (Power Purchazse - Agreement, implementation Agresment, Lend Leaze Agreement snd Ges Supply
Agreament) with Govemment of Bangladesh aulhonties, and hes aiso finalized he EFC contmcior for the project
Tha projct hes also recaived tha: in prnciple spproval fram Aniar: Developmeni Bank (A0B) for financing of the
project, SMPL shall proceed with the consiruclion of the project subeaquant to schisving financial closure of the
project which is expecied by Novembes 2018,

Considerlng the aforesad desalopmants. management of the SHMPL & confident thal RELPL will be abie (o execns
the project and SMPL Wil be able 1o reslizs the proceeds for transfor of one Modués in the near future, The
proceada fram the sale of imd module to Bangladesh will be suficent o ropay the enfire cutetanding US Exm joan
of SMPL. The aggrégate valoe of @sséls thal would be sold 1 RELPL I boing carried forward as asset hald for
sabe In the financial statemnents of SAPL.

For balsnca two modukes, SMPL s evakesting venoes altemal ives induding ssitng up next phasa of the projec in
Bangladesh bagsd on the MOL refermed sbove of saling i o other thind partes; BMPL has made an mpairment
essessment for the two maodules 6nd based on valaation report by an independent vaiusr, SMPL has recorded an
impairment provigion of Ra. 27,640 lekhs, The sald impalrment assessmont invoived sgnificant udgment wih
Togards (o negofistion decount 1o fhe quoted price. fime it woulkd teke 10 identify the costomer and the discount I"EIl'E
BE managerms e il i the procese of firalizing & customer [ aflamatves, Tha changes in Koy a5

have 4 material adverse Impact on he Bnancial statements. The Management of BMPL interds 1o p.fludnz,ar_.-
reviaw the assessmend based on the updated factks. As the amount of impaimment of aseels s matenisi 1o the
SMPLs manclal stetement. the same has been distcloaed under "Excopilanal lams” in 1he Statemesd of Profit and
Loss of SKPL

The aenats for balance two: modules confinue 1o be camied forwerd a5 caplial wark in proghess 28 per the guidsnpe
under ind AE 108, ae the probability of the plant being sald in nest one year s ke

Considenng tha above facte, includng the active discoasions with the enderns in revige tems of the sgreement and
financial essisance from Relence Power Limilad, SMPL's financial ststements have been proparsd on a gong

coancenT aEsmphicn

he Company, based an the ohjerts given in the Mamorandem of -‘-!mmbun, is operation through subsidiarios
prvd other considerations, h-m boon legally advised thal the Company | not coverad undear the: provisions of Nooe
Harking Finandisl Company as defined in Resense Bank of Indis A, 1934 gnd actofdnghy 35 mot required to be

el under saclion 45 U4 of the said Act. Fusthar, the Mansgemsnt has been Inpaily advised thal ihe Company
wild qualify as an Infrastructure Company within the maaning of cleuse (@) of sub-2echon 11 of section 85 of the
Cormpenses Act, 2013;

Discigaure under Micrs, Small and Madium Enterprisos Dovelopment Act, 2006

Olselnsmee of Amomis payahle fo vendoms 8s definsd under the "Micro, Small and Mediom Entarprise Desslopment
Aol 200 i5-based on e informaton availatbie with the: Company regarding the staius of egistration of such
vandors: weder the sald Aot Thers dre nd overdus prindpal amouns / irerest payabie amounts for delayed
payments o such vendors ol fhe Balonce Shoet dabe, There afe no delays in paymeat made 10 such supplisrs
during the year or for any earlier years and accordingly thers ks ner inssrest gsid an oulstanding fiamat in this regan
W ressrct of paymants made vufing the year o brought forward from provious yaan.



Relianen CleanGan Limited

Mertea to the financial statemenis as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018 (Contineed)

1B} Dunmng i year, The Compary has cefaulted inrépayment of s duesto Reliance [‘Hmual Limited armowding 1o Rs.

676 Laths incleding acorued interest of Rs, 78 lakhs for 8 period of 120 days,

18 lﬁi‘nnn_::ln Liabilites arising from Financing pothities:

Disclosere pursiant 10 pass 44 4 o424 E'of Ind AS 7 - Staioment of cagh flows

YWear Ended
Particulars March 31,2018
Long term Borrowlngs
Opening Balanoe 1,78, 742
byailed dunng the yearperiod 35,378
Repaid During the year'penod (1,82,833)
Closing Balance 21,287
Short term borrowling
Opening Balanca 45443
Availed during the yeapariod 38 297
Repaid During the yearpencd {28 758]
Clesing Balance: 51,882
Interest Expenses
Opening Balance 12134
Intarest Chirge a5 per Sfutement Pros 8 Loss | Inkngibés assots
under deyalopmint B,D30
inferasl pald io Lenders (14,5473
Cloaing Balance -y |

20) Asslgnment of Assets & Liabilities to Rollance Powsr Limited

Rupses in lakhs

Year Ended
March 31, 2018

1.4H 654
87,354

(BT d6E)
1,78,742

AFA43

45,441

B.044

0.5
{1.538)
12,138

Parsgant o tha agresmant with is holding company. Raiiance Power Limiled, the Company has assigned s

recelvahles of R 1,02 242 Lakhs
21} Amalgamation of Hydro Companios

The Board of Directors of the Company Al by mesfing dated January 27, 2018 approven 3 scheme of
amalgarmaiion bakwesn the Relsnce Cleenpen Limited and Amuolin Hydeg Power Privake Limitad, Emini Hyera
Pewsar Private Limitad, Mihundon Hydro Power Prvate Limded, Lara Sumta Bydro Powar Privale Limbss, Sumbe-

Footharng Hydrs Povar Privats Limitad, Purths Hydrm Power Private Limibsd,

The Scheme his Gean filed with the Hor'ble High sourt of Mumbai and Chandigarh. The mstter. s pending befoes
the Hon'ble High Courl of Chandigarh henics no impacl has besn ghen in the fnancisl Hatemenis. The Firal
approval of NCLT, Mumias has fesn recelved vide order dated Algust 50; 2018 The final haaning wilh NCLT,

Chandigarh |& peading.
23] Pravious yeirs igures te megrouped | reclassifiod, wherever nacessary.
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